
1 

 

Addendum Number 1 

Police Department Rooftop HVAC Unit Removal & Replacement Project 

Issued February 26, 2025 

 

Addendum Description 

A Questions and Answers document is attached, clarifying questions submitted by plan holders.   

Action Required 

1. Please sign below acknowledging the Addendum. 
2. Return this page with your proposal. 

 

 

________________________________________  __________________________ 

  Signature                Date 

 

________________________________________  __________________________ 
  Printed Name                 Title 
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Q1.  Please provide electrical for each of the units.  Three phases? 

A1. Please view the “Existing RTU Pictures” and “Original Police Department Plan Excerpts” sections of the 
Specifications and Contract Documents that provides information on the electrical of the existing units.   

Additional information also provided in the response to Q5.   

 

Q2.  Does the buildings electric have a high delta leg? 
A2.  Please see the one-line diagram of the electric, provided on the attached plan sheet for information on the 
electrical service.   

 

Q3.  Are these units connected to a building automation system?   If so, who is the control company?   

A3.  Yes, the units are connected to a building automation system.  The software is Facility Explorer.  Interactive 
Building Solutions (815-724-0525) is the control company the Village uses.     

 

Q4.  How will the project potentially be awarded with the base and alternates? 

A4.  The Village has the right to award the Contract to the lowest responsible Bidder for the Base Bid or for the Base Bid 
plus any combination of the Additional items.  The potential combinations of the award are: Base Bid Only, Base Bid + 
Item A, Base Bid + Item B, or Base Bid + Item A +Item B.    Only one bidder would be awarded one of these options (No 
splitting up award of work).   

 

Q5.  Can you provide information on the electrical panels and existing breaker sizes for the units to be replaced? 

A5.  Below is the panel information and equipment schedule from the buildings plans along with a photo of the panels 
for the RTUs to be replaced.     
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RTU-3 was installed on this panel in spaces 37-41.   
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RTU-6  
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RTU-5  




